Resolution 2021-002
Request for 2021 Advance on Property Tax Settlement

The Board of Trustees of Franklin Township, Franklin County, Ohio met in person in a

special session at 12:00 p.m. on Thursday, January 7, 2021, and the following trustees
were present:

Horn: VYES/CINO Fleshman: VYES/JINO Alex: VYES/[INO

Alex made a motion for the adoption of the following resolution:

TO: Michael Stinziano, Auditor of Franklin County, Ohio
FROM: Board of Trustees

DATE: January 7, 2021

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section321.34; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of Franklin Township, Franklin County, met via ZOOM in
special session on January 7, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Franklin County Auditor’s Office has made it possible for Advances on Real
Estate Tax Settlements to be distributed via electronic transfer; now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED that the Fiscal Officer is hereby directed by the Board of Trustees to
request an advance on all funds, as they become available during calendar year 2021.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Franklin Township, Franklin County, Ohio, that
the Board approves to accept the resignation of firefighter Jason Klaus, effective November 1, 2021.

Fleshman seconded the motion; with no discussion, the roll was called and the
vote was as follows:

Horn: VYES//INO  Fleshman: VYES/[INO Alex: VYES/[INO

Trustee Ralph Horn, 2021 Chair

Trustee John Fleshman, 2021 Vice-Chair

Trustee Aryeh Alex
Attested to on this 7th day of January, 2021:

Fiscal Officer/Assistant Fiscal Officer




